



Amin Bahrabadi

Python / Django Full Stack
Web Developer

Address
Iran, Tehran

Phone
+989367089046

E-mail
amin.bfamily@gmail.com

LinkedIn
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/amin-bahrabadi/>

Eager Full stack web developer with 5 years experience in Python / Django development. Experienced in Html / CSS / Js and with a background in WordPress development. I'm interested in data analytics and data-driven web development. My prior experiences are working as Django Web Developer for RAI (Railway of Iran) and Nobitex (greatest cryptocurrency exchange of Iran)

Work History

Django Backend Developer at Nobitex.ir (2021-04 - Current)

Collaborated as a team member of backend team of Nobitex.ir to build a quality CRM platform. Also had some experience to edit Frontend using html/css/jquery.

Full Stack Web Developer at RAI (Railway of Iran) (2015-09 - 2021-04)

Worked independently and besides routine works to design, develop and test code Railways of Iran.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (Birjand University of Technology - Iran, Birjand – 2008 – 2012)

SKILLS

Django (very good) – Python (good) – HTML (very good) – CSS (very good) – jQuery (very good) - Django Rest Framework (good) – Bootstrap (very good) – Nginx (average) – Git (good)

Languages

English (very good) – Persian / Farsi (excellent)